
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF LUFKIN, TEXAS HELD ON THE 5TH DAY OF APRIL, 2011 

 
 

 
On the 5th day of April, 2011, the City Council of the City of Lufkin, Texas convened in a 
Regular Meeting in the Council Chambers of City Hall with the following members, thereof 
to wit: 
  

Don Langston    Mayor Pro-Tem 
Victor Travis    Councilmember, Ward No. 1 
Robert Shankle    Councilmember, Ward No. 2 
Lynn Torres    Councilmember, Ward No. 3 
Rufus Duncan    Councilmember, Ward No. 5 
Phil Medford    Councilmember, Ward No. 6 
Paul L. Parker    City Manager 
Keith Wright    Deputy City Manager 
Bruce Green    City Attorney 
Renee Thompson    City Secretary 
Rodney Ivy    Human Resource Director 
Gerald Williamson   Asst. Police Chief 
Danny Kistner    Fire Chief 
Belinda Southern    Finance Director 
Steve Floyd    Public Works Director 
Mike Akridge    Parks & Leisure Services Director 
Barbara Thompson   Main Street Director 
Dale Allred    Inspection Services Director 
Chuck Walker    Public Utilities Director  
 

being present, and 
 
      Jack Gorden, Jr.    Mayor 

 
being absent, when the following business was transacted: 

 
 

1. The meeting was opened with prayer by Pastor Jerry Anderson, Homer United Methodist 
Church. 

 
2. Mayor Jack Gorden welcomed visitors present.   
 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 22, 2011 were approved on a motion by 
Councilmember Lynn Torres, and seconded by Councilmember Robert Shankle. A 
unanimous affirmative vote was recorded.   



 
OLD BUSINESS: 

 
4. PUBLIC HEARING AND SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING 

FOR THE CLOSURE OF A CERTAIN PORTION OF A STREET LYING AND 
SITUATED IN LUFKIN, ANGELINA COUNTY, - APPROVED - OUT OF THE A. 
VARILLA SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 49 OF THE REAL PROPERTY RECORDS 
OF THE CITY OF LUFKIN, AND HEREINAFTER DESCRIBED AS BEING A 
PRESCRIPTIVE EASEMENT FOR THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF OLD MOFFETT 
ROAD 

 
Mayor Pro-Tem Don Langston stated that the next item for consideration was a Public 
Hearing and Second Reading of an Ordinance providing for the closure of a certain portion 
of a street lying and situated in Lufkin, Angelina County, out of the A. Varilla Survey, 
Abstract No. 49 of the Real Property Records of the City of Lufkin, and hereinafter 
 
City Manager Paul Parker stated that the Ordinance would close a portion of Old Moffett 
Road. City Manager Parker added that once Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) 
completed their improvements to Highway 59 North, Old Moffett Road would tie in to the 
service road and would no longer need the railroad crossing.  City Manager Parker stated that 
the closure would only close the portion where the railroad crossing was, as it would no 
longer be needed.  City Manager Parker added that the deed had been provided to the City by 
the Railroad for the land to connect Old Moffett Road to the Highway 59 interchange.  City 
Manager Parker explained that if the Ordinance was approved it would be held and filed once 
the street was open and the asphalt was removed near the train track.  City Manager Parker 
added that the balance of the roadway between the railroad crossing and the present 
alignment at Loop 287 would remain open to serve City property that was adjacent to both 
sides of the existing roadway. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Langston opened the Public Hearing at 5:08 p.m. and asked anyone who wished 
to speak on the item to please step forward. There appearing to be no one who wished to speak, 
Mayor Pro-Tem Langston closed the Public Hearing at 5:09 p.m.  

 
Mayor Pro-Tem Langston asked for questions or comments from the Council. 
 
Councilmember Victor Travis moved to approve the Second Reading of the Ordinance 
providing for the closure of a certain portion of a street lying and situated in Lufkin, 
Angelina County, out of the A. Varilla Survey, Abstract No. 49 of the Real Property Records 
of the City of Lufkin, and hereinafter described as being a prescriptive easement for the right-
of-way of Old Moffett Road.  Councilmember Phil Medford seconded the motion.  A 
unanimous affirmative vote was recorded. 
 

NEW BUSINESS:   
 
5. RECOGNITION OF LUFKIN FIRE EMS MEDICAL DIRECTOR, DR. DAN 

FARMER 



  
Mayor Pro-Tem Don Langston stated that the next item for consideration was the recognition 
of Lufkin Fire EMS Medical Director, Dr. Dan Farmer. 
 
Fire Chief Danny Kistner stated that he had the honor and privilege of recognizing Dr. Dan 
Farmer, who had been the Medical Director for the Lufkin Fire Department for many years.  
Chief Kistner then explained the responsibilities of a Medical Director.  Chief Kistner stated 
that Dr. Farmer had been responsible for the medical oversight of over sixty-five (65) 
paramedics, and the system that responds to approximately nine thousand (9,000) calls for 
service annually in an area of over eight hundred (800) square miles.  Chief Kistner added 
that the Physician Medical Director was also responsible for development of protocols or 
algorisms and adherence to the protocols.  Chief Kistner stated that Physician Medical 
Directors were responsible for continuous quality improvement to insure continuity of patient 
care.  Chief Kistner added that Dr. Farmer consulted with Lufkin Fire Department’s EMS 
Chief and EMS Coordinator for quality review of responses, especially regarding significant 
events.  Chief Kistner stated that at times a Physician Medical Director might be required to 
disallow privileges of a paramedic to practice in the EMS System.  Chief Kistner added that 
the Physician Medical Director lent his license to the EMS Agency to allow the purchase of 
medications and specific medical devices, and was a liaison with the local medical 
community and facilitated dispute resolution.  Chief Kistner explained that the Medical 
Director was an advisor to the EMS Agency and instructor to its personnel.   
 
Chief Kistner stated that on April 1, 2011, the Lufkin Fire Department transitioned to a new 
Medical Director.  Chief Kistner added that Dr. Farmer had fulfilled that role for over 
eighteen (18) years and had been there for the Lufkin Fire Department during periods of 
growth and periods of transition.  Chief Kistner stated that in Dr. Farmer’s tenure as Medical 
Director, paramedics under the direction of Dr. Farmer touched well over one hundred 
thousand (100,000) lives.  Chief Kistner stated that for Dr. Farmer’s years of dedicated 
service to the Lufkin Fire EMS and the Lufkin and Angelina County community, the City of 
Lufkin wished to recognize Dr. Dan Farmer.  
 
Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Coordinator Jimmy Ragsdale stated that he wanted to 
thank Dr. Farmer on behalf of the Fire Department employees.  Mr. Ragsdale added that Dr. 
Farmer had a tremendous amount of patience, and that he again wanted to thank Dr. Farmer 
for his dedication and guidance. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Langston stated that Dr. Farmer had a number of years of dedication and 
that the City Council also wanted to thank Dr. Farmer on behalf of the City of Lufkin. 

                                                 
6. TEXAS INTRASTATE FIRE MUTUAL AID SYSTEM (TIFMAS) GRANT IN THE 

AMOUNT OF ONE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED DOLLARS ($1,700), AND A 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2010/2011 
OPERATING BUDGET (BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 24), - APPROVED - 
PROVIDING FOR THE SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS IN THE 
GENERAL FUND; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 



Mayor Pro-Tem Don Langston stated that the next item for consideration was the Texas 
Intrastate Fire Mutual Aid System (TIFMAS) grant in the amount of one thousand seven 
hundred dollars ($1,700), and a Resolution authorizing an amendment to the 2010/2011 
Operating Budget (Budget Amendment No. 24), providing for the supplemental 
appropriation of funds in the General Fund; and providing an effective date. 
 
City Manager Paul Parker stated that the Fire Department had received a grant with no 
required match for one thousand seven hundred dollars ($1,700), to be utilized for training 
for swift water rescue.  City Manager Parker added that the funds were from the Texas 
Intrastate Fire Mutual Aid System (TIFMAS), and that Staff recommended that the Council 
accept the grant and authorize the training for swift water rescue. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Langston asked for questions or comments from the Council.  There were 
none. 
 
Councilmember Phil Medford moved to approve the Texas Intrastate Fire Mutual Aid 
System (TIFMAS) grant in the amount of one thousand seven hundred dollars ($1,700), and 
a Resolution authorizing an amendment to the 2010/2011 Operating Budget (Budget 
Amendment No. 24), providing for the supplemental appropriation of funds in the General 
Fund; and providing an effective date.  Councilmember Robert Shankle seconded the motion.  
A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded. 

   
7. FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE DECLARING UNOPPOSED CANDIDATE 

IN THE MAY 14, 2011, GENERAL CITY ELECTION, ELECTED TO OFFICE; - 
APPROVED - CANCELING THE ELECTION FOR COUNCILMEMBER WARD 
NUMBER FIVE (5); PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
Mayor Pro-Tem Don Langston stated that the next item for consideration was a First Reading 
of an Ordinance declaring unopposed candidate in the May 14, 2011, General City Election, 
elected to office; canceling the election for Councilmember Ward Number Five (5); 
providing a severability clause; and providing an effective date. 
 
City Manager Paul Parker stated that Councilmember Rufus Duncan did not draw an 
opponent in the upcoming City Election, and that the time allowed for a write-in candidate 
had passed.  City Manager Parker added that Councilmember Duncan would be declared the 
winner, and would begin his next term after the May 14th, 2011 Election. 

 
Councilmember Lynn Torres moved to approve the First Reading of the Ordinance declaring 
unopposed candidate in the May 14, 2011, General City Election, elected to office; canceling 
the election for Councilmember Ward Number Five (5); providing a severability clause; and 
providing an effective date.  Councilmember Robert Shankle seconded the motion.  A 
unanimous affirmative vote was recorded. 

 
8. BID FROM ERIC WARREN CONSTRUCTION IN THE AMOUNT OF THIRTY-

EIGHT THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWELVE DOLLARS ($38,612) FOR 



BLEACHER COVERING AT KIT MCCONNICO PARK AND A RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2010/2011 OPERATING BUDGET 
(BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 25), - APPROVED - PROVIDING FOR THE 
SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS IN THE GENERAL FUND 
CONSTRUCTION FUND; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Don Langston stated that the next item for consideration was a bid from Eric 
Warren Construction in the amount of thirty-eight thousand six hundred twelve dollars 
($38,612) for bleacher covering at Kit McConnico Park and a Resolution authorizing an 
amendment to the 2010/2011 Operating Budget (Budget Amendment No. 25), providing for 
the supplemental appropriation of funds in the General Fund Construction Fund; and 
providing an effective date. 

 
City Manager Paul Parker stated that whenever Kit McConnico Park was built there was a 
need for covered bleachers at the softball fields, but there was not enough money in the 
budget at the time.  City Manager Parker added that the fields were primarily designed for 
slow pitch softball, which had very few foul balls.  City Manager Parker stated that fast pitch 
softball had become more and more popular, and that the Kit McConnico fields were being 
used for a lot of tournaments.  City Manager Parker explained that fast pitch softball had a 
large number of foul balls, which put more spectators at risk.   
 
City Manager Parker stated that Staff recommended that the City Council use part of the 
money set up from the General Fund two (2) years earlier.  City Manager Parker explained 
that the City had saved money on projects, and was requesting to use a portion of the 
unobligated fund balance to fund the covering for the six (6) bleacher areas.  City Manager 
Parker stated that there would be two (2) 40 X 40 covers over the bleachers near the 
concession, and there were four (4) 16 X 40 covers around the more independent bleacher 
areas.  City Manager Parker stated that the total cost for the project was in the amount of 
thirty-eight thousand six hundred twelve dollars ($38,612).  City Manager Parker added that 
the City received written quotes on the project, and that Eric Warren Construction was the 
low bidder.  City Manager Parker stated that a new shelter was being built at the Zoo, and 
that Eric Warren Construction had erected the new shelter.  City Manager Parker stated that 
Staff recommended that the City Council approve Budget Amendment No. 25 and approve 
the bleachers for the Kit McConnico Softball Complex. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Langston asked for questions or comments from the Council.  There were 
none. 
 
Councilmember Lynn Torres moved to approve the bid from Eric Warren Construction in the 
amount of thirty-eight thousand six hundred twelve dollars ($38,612) for bleacher covering at 
Kit McConnico Park, and a Resolution authorizing an amendment to the 2010/2011 
Operating Budget (Budget Amendment No. 25), providing for the supplemental 
appropriation of funds in the General Fund Construction Fund; and providing an effective 
date.  Councilmember Victor Travis seconded the motion.  A unanimous affirmative vote 
was recorded. 

 



9. AWARD OF “REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL” FOR EMS BILLING FOR THE CITY 
OF LUFKIN FIRE DEPARTMENT TO EMERGIDATA OF RICHARDSON, TEXAS 
AND A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2010/2011 
OPERATING BUDGET (BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 27), - TABLED - 
PROVIDING FOR THE SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS IN THE 
GENERAL FUND; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
Mayor Pro-Tem Don Langston stated that the next item for consideration was to award the 
“Request for Proposal” for EMS Billing for the City of Lufkin Fire Department to 
Emergidata of Richardson, Texas and approve a Resolution authorizing an amendment to the 
2010/2011 Operating Budget (Budget Amendment No. 27), providing for the supplemental 
appropriation of funds in the General Fund; and providing an effective date. 
 
City Manager Paul Parker stated that the Fire Department Staff had been working on 
reviewing the billing process and the equipment utilized to get the EMS units back into 
service quickly.  City Manager Parker added that Staff had developed the proposal that was 
before the Council, and that part of the proposal was predicated on a guaranteed sixty-three 
percent (63%) collection rate versus the present fifty percent (50%) collection rate.  City 
Manager Parker stated that there had been recent discussion whether the proposal did or did 
not include Medicare discounts, which were included in the City of Lufkin’s current fifty 
percent (50%).  City Manager Parker added that Staff did not feel comfortable bringing the 
proposal to the Council at the current time, and until Staff had the exact knowledge of the 
calculations for the percentage.  City Manager Parker stated that Staff recommended that the 
Council table the item. 
 
Councilmember Phil Medford moved to table the award of a “Request for Proposal” for EMS 
Billing for the City of Lufkin Fire Department to Emergidata of Richardson, Texas and a 
Resolution authorizing an amendment to the 2010/2011 Operating Budget (Budget 
Amendment No. 27), providing for the supplemental appropriation of funds in the General 
Fund; and providing an effective date.  Councilmember Robert Shankle seconded the motion.  
A unanimous affirmative vote was recorded. 

 
10. RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2010/2011 

OPERATING BUDGET (BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 26), - APPROVED - 
PROVIDING FOR THE SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS IN THE 
LUFKIN CONVENTION AND VISITORS BUREAU FUND; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
Mayor Pro-Tem Don Langston stated that the next item for consideration was a Resolution 
authorizing an amendment to the 2010/2011 Operating Budget (Budget Amendment No. 26), 
providing for the supplemental appropriation of funds in the Lufkin Convention and Visitors 
Bureau Fund; and providing an effective date. 
 
City Manager Paul Parker stated that the Lufkin Convention and Visitors Bureau (LCVB) 
was set up as an operation to bring more tourists into Lufkin.  City Manager Parker added 
that the LCVB Board had authorized several programs that needed to be brought to the City 



Council to amend the Unobligated Fund Balance.  City Manager Parker stated that the first 
item was a “revenue in” and “revenue out” of sixty-nine thousand seven hundred dollars 
($69,700) for the proposed “Summer Fest”.  City Manager Parker added that the LCVB had 
already received sponsorships from local businesses in the amount of twenty-five thousand 
seven hundred fifty dollars ($29,750).  City Manager Parker explained that the LCVB 
anticipated the remainder of the revenue being from additional sponsorships, as well as 
tickets, merchandise sales and miscellaneous sales.  City Manager Parker stated that this 
would be money that would be added on both the revenue and expenditure sides.   
 
City Manager Parker stated that the second item in the Budget Amendment was that recently 
the Conservation Fund had agreed to fund an intern for the LCVB for a one (1) year period to 
work primarily on formulating trail and birding maps and other programs that would help 
promote conservation and tourism in Angelina County.    City Manager Parker explained that 
the Conservation Fund however did not supply the funds for travel and office expenses.  City 
Manager Parker added that the nine thousand dollar ($9,000) Budget Amendment would be 
to provide funds for the mileage and individuals using their own vehicles and other assorted 
office expenses. 
 
City Manager Parker stated that the final item was twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) to 
assist the LCVB in bidding for fishing tournaments.  City Manager Parker added that there 
was one (1) really large FLW Tournament that the LCVB wanted to bid.  City Manager 
Parker explained that this would provide money that could be utilized to secure fishing 
tournaments for Cassels Boykin Park.  City Manager Parker stated that Staff recommended 
that the Council approve Budget Amendment No. 26, appropriating the funding for the 
Summer Fest, the intern’s related expenses and twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000) to bid 
on fishing tournaments. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Langston asked for questions or comments from the Council.  There was 
some discussion among the Mayor Pro-Tem, Council and City Manager regarding Budget 
Amendment. 
 
Councilmember Rufus Duncan moved to approve the Resolution authorizing an amendment 
to the 2010/2011 Operating Budget (Budget Amendment No. 26), providing for the 
supplemental appropriation of funds in the Lufkin Convention and Visitors Bureau Fund; and 
providing an effective date.  Councilmember Robert Shankle seconded the motion.  A 
unanimous affirmative vote was recorded. 

 
11. BID ON THIRTEEN (13) 2011 CHEVROLET TAHOE 2-WHEEL DRIVE POLICE 

PURSUIT VEHICLES (PPV) – APPROVED - TO CALDWELL COUNTRY 
CHEVROLET, IN THE AMOUNT OF FOUR HUNDRED SIXTY-ONE THOUSAND 
ONE HUNDRED FORTY-NINE DOLLARS ($461,149) 

 
Mayor Pro-Tem Don Langston stated that the next item for consideration was a bid on 
thirteen (13) 2011 Chevrolet Tahoe 2-Wheel Drive Police Pursuit Vehicles (PPV) to 
Caldwell Country Chevrolet, in the amount of four hundred sixty-one thousand one hundred 
forty-nine dollars ($461,149). 



 
City Manager Paul Parker stated that there were seven (7) patrol units that were designated to 
be replaced during the 2009/2010 Budget Year.  City Manager Parker added that because of 
the mileage on the vehicles at the time, and the condition of the units, Staff postponed 
replacing the units for one (1) year.  City Manager Parker stated that this was the reason why 
thirteen (13) units were being brought to the City Council for replacement at one (1) time.  
City Manager Parker added that approximately six (6) months earlier, the Council authorized 
the purchase of one (1) unit so that a Tahoe could be purchased and tested to see how well it 
would perform.  City Manager Parker stated that the traditional vehicles for the Police 
Department was the Crown Victoria and was no longer being made.  City Manager Parker 
added that the City would therefore have to change to a different make of vehicle.  City 
Manager Parker stated that Staff felt that the Tahoe would be the best vehicle, and that the 
officers that had driven the Tahoe had very good service and performance from the vehicle.  
City Manager Parker added that the Tahoe actually had gotten a little better gas mileage than 
the Crown Victorias.  City Manager Parker stated that Staff also thought the Tahoe would 
have good resale value.  City Manager Parker stated that one (1) problem was that the first 
year a vehicle was purchased would require additional equipment, because the equipment 
would not match the new vehicle.  City Manager Parker stated that there would be a lot of 
first time expenses, and then as the City changed Tahoes, in future years, the equipment 
could be utilized on replacement vehicles.  City Manager Parker stated that the Police 
Department had worked diligently on the specifications for the vehicles.  City Manager 
Parker added that Staff thought that the City would get a better price than the usual practice 
of going through the BuyBoard, because of the specifications.  City Manager Parker 
explained that individually the thirteen (13) units would cost twenty-five thousand five 
hundred forty dollars ($25,540) with an additional nine thousand nine hundred thirty-three 
dollars ($9,933) in equipment costs.  City Manager Parker added that the Toughbooks were 
not included in the price however.  City Manager Parker stated that the total price for the 
thirteen (13) units was four hundred sixty-one thousand one hundred forty-nine dollars 
($461,149) from Caldwell Country Chevrolet.  City Manager Parker added that Caldwell 
Country Chevrolet was where the first Tahoe had recently been purchased from.  City 
Manager Parker stated that if approved, all of the existing patrol vehicles would have been 
replaced, with the exception of the traffic unit, which had five (5) remaining Crown 
Victorias.  City Manager Parker stated that all of the units had between eighty-five thousand 
(85,000) and one hundred thousand (100,000) miles on them.  City Manager Parker 
explained that the vehicles had many more hours of running time than it did in just mileage.  
City Manager Parker stated that Staff recommended that the City Council approve the 
purchase of thirteen (13) pursuit rated utility vehicles (Chevy Tahoes), in the total amount of 
four hundred sixty-one thousand one hundred forty-nine dollars ($461,149), or individually 
at a cost of thirty-five thousand four hundred seventy-three dollars (35,473). 
 
Assistant Police Chief Gerald Williamson explained that Police Department Staff had done 
quite a bit of research on the vehicles available for purchase at the current time.  Assistant 
Chief Williamson added that the Police Department was sad to see the Crown Victorias go, 
because they were such good vehicles for well over a decade.  Assistant Chief Williamson 
stated that Chevrolet had a new Caprice available for purchase, and looked like it would be a 
good vehicle, but was actually more expensive than the Tahoe.  Assistant Chief Williamson 



added that Staff did not want to go with a vehicle that was new or in its first year on the 
market.  Assistant Chief Williamson stated that the vehicle that Ford was replacing the 
Crown Victorias with was a front wheel drive vehicle, and was the Taurus.  Assistant Chief 
Williamson explained that past experience had shown Staff that the Taurus was not a very 
durable vehicle for municipal police usage.  Assistant Chief Williamson stated that Staff 
believed that the safest bet would be to go with the Chevrolet Tahoe, which was a durable 
vehicle with a truck based construction.  Assistant Chief Williamson added that other 
agencies had been using the Tahoe, and had reported excellent results from the durability 
standpoint.  
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Langston asked for questions or comments from the Council.   
 
Councilmember Lynn Torres moved to approve the bid on thirteen (13) 2011 Chevrolet 
Tahoe 2-Wheel Drive Police Pursuit Vehicles (PPV) to Caldwell Country Chevrolet in the 
amount of four hundred sixty-one thousand one hundred forty-nine dollars ($461,149).  
Councilmember Phil Medford seconded the motion.  A unanimous affirmative vote was 
recorded. 

 
12. Mayor Pro-Tem Don Langston stated that there was no need for an Executive Session that 

evening. 
 
13. DISCUSSION OF ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST, INCLUDING 

EXPRESSIONS OF THANKS, CONGRATULATIONS OR CONDOLENCE; 
INFORMATION REGARDING HOLIDAY SCHEDULES; HONORARY 
RECOGNITIONS OF CITY OFFICIALS, EMPLOYEES OR OTHER CITIZENS; 
REMINDERS ABOUT UPCOMING EVENTS SPONSORED BY THE CITY OR 
OTHER ENTITY THAT IS SCHEDULED TO BE ATTENDED BY CITY 
OFFICIALS OR EMPLOYEES; AND ANNOUNCEMENTS INVOLVING 
IMMINENT THREATS TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH AND SAFETY OF THE CITY 

 
Mayor Gorden stated that the next item for consideration was the discussion of items of 
community interest, including expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; 
information regarding holiday schedules; honorary recognitions of City officials, employees 
or other citizens; reminders about upcoming events sponsored by the City or other entity that 
is scheduled to be attended by City officials or employees; and announcements involving 
imminent threats to the public health and safety of the City. 
 
City Manager Paul Parker asked Parks and Recreation Director Mike Akridge to come to the 
podium to give an introduction.  Parks and Recreation Director Mike Akridge stated that he 
wanted to introduce the Assistant Director for the Parks and Recreation Department, Jason 
Arnold.  Mr. Akridge added that Mr. Arnold was learning the ropes of Lufkin and the Parks 
and Recreation Department and was doing a good job.   
 
City Manager Paul Parker stated that the 19th Annual Downtown Hoedown would be held on 
Saturday, April 16, 2011.  City Manager Parker added that the Hoedown kicked off with a 
parade, which would be started at 10:30 a.m., and that there would be activities downtown 



and was always a great event.  City Manager Parker stated that the Economic Development 
Partnership Meeting would be held on Wednesday, April 13, 2011 at 11:00 a.m. at the Ellen 
Trout Zoo.  City Manager Parker stated that the 4B Economic Development Board Meeting 
would be held on Thursday, April 14, 2011, at 12:00 Noon at the Lufkin City Hall Room 
102, with lunch being held at 11:30 a.m. in the City Manager’s Conference Room.  City 
Manager Parker stated that the Lufkin Junior League was sponsoring their Annual Spring 
Market on April 14, 15, and 16, 2011, at the Lufkin Pitser Garrison Civic Center.  City 
Manager Parker added that Summer Fest would be held on March 6 and 7, 2011, at the 
George H. Henderson, Jr. Exposition Center.   

 
14. There being no further business for consideration, the meeting adjourned at 5:36 p.m. 

 
 

 
 

 
 
          ________________________________ 
                Don Langston, Mayor Pro-Tem 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Renee Thompson – City Secretary 
 
 


